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Dated: July 17, 2001.
John F. Davis,
Regional Resources Manager.
[FR Doc. 01–19697 Filed 8–6–01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4210–MN–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337–TA–461]

In the Matter of Certain Clay Target
Throwing Machines and Components
Thereof; Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on July
2, 2001, under section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930 as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337,
on behalf of Stuart Patenaude of
Henniker, New Hampshire. A
supplement to the complaint was filed
on July 18, 2001. The complaint, as
supplemented, alleges violations of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
and the sale within the United States
after importation of certain clay target
throwing machines and components
thereof by reason of infringement of
claims 1 and 6 of U.S. Letters Patent
5,249,563 and claims 1, 9, 10, 15, and
16 of U.S. Letters Patent 6,176,229. The
complaint further alleges that an
industry in the United States exists as
required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
permanent exclusion order and
permanent cease and desist orders.
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server at

http:www.usitc.gov. The public record
for this investigation may be viewed on
the Commission’s electronic docket
(EDIS–ON–LINE) at http://
dockets.usitc.gov/eol/public.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Benjamin D. M. Wood, Esq., Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission,
telephone 202–205–2582.

Authority: The authority for
institution of this investigation is
contained in section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, and in section
210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2000).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
July 31, 2001, Ordered That—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain clay target
throwing machines and components
thereof by reason of infringement of
claims 1 or 6 of U.S. Letters Patent
5,249,563 or claims 1, 9, 10, 15 or 16 of
U.S. Letters Patent 6,176,229, and
whether an industry in the United
States exists as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is—Stuart
Patenaude, 16 Colby Hill Road,
Henniker, NH 03242.

(b) The respondents are the following
companies alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Gösta Gustafssons mekaniska verkistad

AB, Norra Agatan, Box 256, 73224
Arboga Sweden

GMV Superstar AB, Norra Agatan, Box
256, 73224 Arboga Sweden

Gert Holmqvist Enterprises, Ltd., 223
Hodson Place, Okotoks, Alberta, TOL
1T0 Canada
(c) Benjamin D. M. Wood, Esq. Office

of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Room 401, Washington, DC
20436, who shall be the Commission
investigative attorney, party to this
investigation; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Sidney Harris is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received no later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and to
authorize the administrative law judge
and the Commission, without further
notice to that respondent, to find the
facts to be as alleged in the complaint
and this notice and to enter both an
initial determination and a final
determination containing such findings,
and may result in the issuance of a
limited exclusion order or a cease and
desist order or both directed against that
respondent.

Issued: August 1, 2001.

By order of the Commission.
Donna R. Koehnke,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 01–19785 Filed 8–6–01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

Probable Effect of Certain
Modifications to the North American
Free Trade Agreement Rules of Origin

AGENCY: United States International
Trade Commission.
ACTION: Request for written submissions.

EFFECTIVE DATE: August 2, 2001.
SUMMARY: The Commission received a
request from the United States Trade
Representative (USTR) on August 1,
2001, to provide advice on the probable
effect on U.S. trade under the North
American Free Trade Agreement
(NAFTA) and on domestic industries on
certain modifications to the rules of
origin in NAFTA Annex 401.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION: Information
may be obtained from David Lundy,
Office of Industries (202–205–3439, or
lundy@usitc.gov); and on legal aspects,
from William Gearhart, Office of the
General Counsel (202–205–3091). The
media should contact Margaret
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O’Laughlin, Office of Public Affairs
(202–205–1819). Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the TDD terminal (202–205–
1810). General information concerning
the Commission may also be obtained
by accessing its Internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov). The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS-
ON-LINE) at http://dockets.usitc.gov/
eol/public.

Background: According to the USTR’s
letter, U.S. negotiators have recently
reached agreement in principle with
representatives of the governments of
Canada and Mexico on proposed
modifications to Annex 401 of the
NAFTA. Chapter 4 and Annexes 401
and 403 of the NAFTA contain the rules
of origin for application of the tariff
provisions of the NAFTA to trade in
goods. Section 202(q) of the North
American Free Trade Agreement
Implementation Act (the Act) authorizes
the President, subject to the
consultation and layover requirements
of section 103 of the Act, to proclaim
such modifications to the rules as may
from time to time be agreed to by the
NAFTA countries. One of the
requirements set out in section 103 of
the Act is that the President obtain
advice from the United States
International Trade Commission.

The USTR requested that the
Commission provide advice on the
probable effect on U.S. trade under
NAFTA and domestic industries as a
result of five groups of proposed
modifications to Annex 401. A list of
the proposed modifications is available
from the Office of the Secretary to the
Commission or by accessing the
electronic version of this notice at the
Commission’s Internet site (http://
www.usitc.gov). The current U.S. rules
of origin can be found in general note
12 of the 2001 U.S. Harmonized Tariff
Schedule (see ‘‘General Notes’’ link at
http://dataweb.usitc.gov/scripts/tariff/
toc.html). As requested, the Commission
will forward its confidential advice to
the USTR by September 14, 2001.

Written Submissions: No public
hearing is being scheduled in

connection with preparing this advice.
However, interested parties are invited
to submit written statements (original
and 14 copies) concerning any
economic effects of the modifications.
Commercial or financial information
that a submitter desires the Commission
to treat as confidential must be
submitted on separate sheets of paper,
each clearly marked ‘‘Confidential
Business Information’’ at the top. All
submissions requesting confidential
treatment must conform with the
requirements of section 201.6 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure (19 CFR 201.6). All written
submissions, except for confidential
business information, will be made
available in the Office of the Secretary
to the Commission for inspection by
interested parties. To be ensured of
consideration by the Commission,
written statements relating to the
Commission’s report should be
submitted to the Commission at the
earliest practical date and must be
received no later than the close of
business on August 30, 2001. All
submissions should be addressed to the
Secretary, United States International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436. Persons with
mobility impairments who will need
special assistance in gaining access to
the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000.

Issued: August 2, 2001.
By order of the Commission.

Donna R. Koehnke,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 01–19786 Filed 8–6–01; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Office of the Secretary

Submission for OMB Review;
Comment Request

July 3, 2001.
The Department of Labor (DOL) has

submitted the following public
information collection requests (ICRs) to
the Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) for review and approval in

accordance with the Paperwork
Reduction Act of 1995 (Pub. L. 104–13,
44 U.S.C. Chapter 35). A copy of each
individual ICR, with applicable
supporting documentation, may be
obtained by calling the Department of
Labor. To obtain documentation contact
Darrin King at (200) 693–4129 or E-Mail:
king-darring@dol.gov.

Comments should be sent to Office of
Information and Regulatory Affairs,
Attn: OMB Desk Officer for ESA, Office
of Management and Budget, Room
10235, Washington, DC 20503 ((202)
395–7316), within 30 days from the date
of this publication in the Federal
Register.

The OMB is particularly interested in
comments which:

• Evaluate whether the proposed
collection of information is necessary
for the proper performance of the
functions of the agency, including
whether the information will have
practical utility;

• Evaluate the accuracy of the
agency’s estimate of the burden of the
proposed collection of information,
including the validity of the
methodology and assumptions used;

• Enhance the quality, utility, and
clarity of the information to be
collected; and

• Minimize the burden of the
collection of information on those who
are to respond, including through the
use of appropriate automated,
electronic, mechanical, or other
technological collection techniques or
other forms of information technology,
e.g., permitting electronic submission of
responses.

Type of Review: Extension of a
currently approved collection.

Agency: Employment Standards
Agency (ESA).

Title: Employer’s First Report of
Injury or Occupational Disease (LS–
202); Physician’s Report on Impairment
of Vision (LS–205); Employer’s
Supplementary Report of Accident or
Occupational Illness (LS–210).

OMB Number: 1215–0031.
Affected Public: Business or other for-

profit; and Not-for-profit institutions.
Frequency: On occasion.

Form Number of re-
spondents

Annual re-
sponses

Hours per re-
sponse

Burden
hours

LS–202 ................................................................................................................. 24,000 24,000 0.25 6,000
LS–205 ................................................................................................................. 80 80 .75 60
LS–210 ................................................................................................................. 2,580 2,580 .25 645

Total .............................................................................................................. * 24,080 26,660 .......................... 6,705

* The number of respondents equals 24,000 plus 80. The respondents for the LS–202 and LS–210 are the same individuals.
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